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From: Eriday. Barbara

To: gary.zimmer@searay.com

Cc: randy.clunie@searay.com; ken_kosky@golder.com; Lubozynski, Tom; oguendo.ana@epa.gov;
Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Friday, Barbara; Scearce. Lynn; Svec. Ed; Arif. Syed

Subject: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision

Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:53:04 AM

Attachments: 0090238-002-AV -Final Permit Signed.pdf

0090238-002-AV Final Notice Sianed.pdf

Dear Mr. Zimmer:

Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on
the link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link.

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude
subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

Attention: Ed Svec

Owner/Company Name: SEA RAY BOATS, INC.
Facility Name: CAPE CANAVERAL PLANT
Project Number: 0090238-002-AV

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: INITIAL ISSUANCE

Facility County: BREVARD

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:

http://ARM-

If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
Compliance.

Barbara Friday

Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management — DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone: 850-717-9095

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more,
please visit us online at the following web address: wwuw.title5feeholiday.com
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Sea Ray Boats, Inc.
Cape Canaveral Plant

Facility ID No. 0090238
Brevard County

Title V Air Operation Permit
Permit No. 0090238-002-AV

Permitting Authority:

Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Office of Permitting and Compliance
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station #5505
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Telephone: (850) 717-9000
Fax: (850) 717-9097

Compliance Authority:
Department of Environmental Protection
Air Resource Management, Central District

3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767

Telephone: (407) 897-4900
Fax: (850) 412-0455








Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Cape Canaveral Plant

Title VV Air Operation Permit
Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
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RICK SCOTT

FLoRIDA DEPARTMENT OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION JENNIFER CARROLL
BOB MARTINEZ CENTER LT. GOVERNOR
2600 BLAIRSTONE ROAD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-2400 HERSCHEL T. VINYARD JR.
SECRETARY
PERMITTEE: Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Cape Canaveral Plant
350 Sea Ray Drive Facility ID No. 0090238
Merritt Island, Florida 32953 Title V Air Operation Permit

The purpose of this permit is to issue the Title V air operation permit for the above referenced facility. The Cape
Canaveral Plant is located at 1200 Sea Ray Drive, Merritt Island, in Brevard County. UTM Coordinates are:
Zone 17, 531.83 km East and 3142.3 km North. Latitude is: 28° 24’ 24.2” North; and, Longitude is: 80° 40’
30.2” West.

The Title V air operation permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Chapters 62-4, 62-210, and 62-213. The above named permittee is hereby
authorized to operate the facility in accordance with the terms and conditions of this permit.

Effective Date: January 31, 2013
Renewal Application Due Date: June 20, 2017
Expiration Date: January 31, 2018

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Syed Arif
2013.01.29
14:45:38 -05'00'
for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/es

www.dep.state.fl.us







SECTION I. FACILITY INFORMATION.

Subsection A. Facility Description.

The Cape Canaveral Plant consists of a woodshop, wood coating, and curing operation. These operations are
contained in buildings 102 and 103 on the leased property. Specifically, the facility consists of a woodworking
shop with dust collection and control, an ultra-violet coating/curing line, an automatic spray booth, a manual
spray booth, a hot water package boiler fired with natural gas, and stacking and laminar air ovens. Currently, the
facility produces coated wood products for fiberglass boats. The facility proposes to expand this operation to also
produce coated wood products for several other end users, such as surface coating for wood furniture, wood
building products, and other miscellaneous wood products.

Subsection B. Summary of Emissions Units.

EU No. | Brief Description

Regulated Emissions Units

-001 Coating and Curing Operations
-002 Woodworking Shop

Also included in this permit are miscellaneous insignificant emissions units and/or activities (see Appendix I, List
of Insignificant Emissions Units and/or Activities).

Subsection C. Applicable Requlations.

The facility emits volatile organic compounds (VOC), some of which are regulated hazardous air pollutants
(HAP). Based on the Title V air operation permit application received October 15, 2012, this facility is not a
major source of HAP. However, based on EPA’s “Once In Always In” policy, this facility is a major HAP source
and will remain as such for the purposes of the National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
(NESHAP) in Subpart VVVV of Title 40, Part 63, Code of Federal Regulations. Because the Cape Canaveral
facility is not currently performing boat manufacturing related activities covered under the provisions of 40 CFR
Part 63 Subpart VVVV, there are no applicable requirements at this time including but not limited to the
monitoring, recordkeeping, work practices, HAP-content limits of boat building materials, written implementation
plan and reporting requirements. Restrictions specified in Permit No. 0090238-001-AC maintain the facility as a
synthetic minor HAP source for applicability determinations of any NESHAP categories in the future. A
summary of applicable regulations is shown in the following table.

Regulation EU No.
State Rule Citations
Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. Reasonable Assurance 001, 002
Rule 62-210.300, F.A.C., Permits Required 001, 002
Federal Rule Citations
NESHAP Subpart A, General Provisions Facility
NESHAP Subpart VVVV, Fiberglass Boat Manufacturing Facility
Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
Cape Canaveral Plant Title V Air Operation Permit
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SECTION Il. FACILITY-WIDE CONDITIONS.

The following conditions apply facility-wide to all emission units and activities:

FW1. Appendices. The permittee shall comply with all documents identified in Section 1V, Appendices, listed
in the Table of Contents. Each document is an enforceable part of this permit unless otherwise indicated.
[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.]

Emissions and Controls

FW2. Not federally Enforceable. Objectionable Odor Prohibited. No person shall cause, suffer, allow or
permit the discharge of air pollutants, which cause or contribute to an objectionable odor. An “objectionable
odor” means any odor present in the outdoor atmosphere which by itself or in combination with other odors,
is or may be harmful or injurious to human health or welfare, which unreasonably interferes with the
comfortable use and enjoyment of life or property, or which creates a nuisance. [Rule 62-296.320(2) and 62-
210.200(Definitions), F.A.C.]

FW3. General Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions or Organic Solvents (OS) Emissions. The
permittee shall allow no person to store, pump, handle, process, load, unload or use in any process or
installation, volatile organic compounds or organic solvents without applying known and existing vapor
emission control devices or systems deemed-necessary and ordered by the Department. [Rule 62-296.320(1),
F.A.C]

{Permitting Note: Nothing is deemed necessary and ordered at this time.}

FW4. General Visible Emissions. No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow to be discharged into the
atmosphere the emissions of air pollutants from any activity equal to or greater than 20% opacity. This
regulation does not impose a specific testing requirement. [Rule 62-296.320(4)(b), F.A.C.]

FWS5. Unconfined Particulate Matter. No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow the emissions of
unconfined particulate matter from any activity, including vehicular movement; transportation of materials;
construction; alteration; demolition or wrecking; or industrially related activities such as loading, unloading,
storing or handling; without taking reasonable precautions to prevent such emissions. Reasonable precautions
to prevent emissions of unconfined particulate matter at this facility include:

a. Paving and maintenance of roads, parking areas and yards.

b. Removal of particulate matter from work areas by vacuum or hand sweeping to prevent particulate matter
from becoming airborne.

c. Landscaping or planting of vegetation.

d. Use of hoods, fans, filters, and similar equipment to contain, capture and/or vent particulate matter.

[Rule 62-296.320(4)(c), F.A.C.; and, proposed by applicant in Title V air operation permit renewal

application received October 15, 2012.]

Annual Reports and Fees

See Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements for additional details.

FW&6. Annual Operating Report. The permittee shall submit an annual report that summarizes the actual
operating rates and emissions from this facility. Annual operating reports shall be submitted to the
Compliance Authority by April 1% of each year. [Rule 62-210.370(3), F.A.C.]

FW?7. Annual Emissions Fee Form and Fee. The annual Title V emissions fees are due (postmarked) by March
1% of each year. The completed form and calculated fee shall be submitted to: Major Air Pollution Source
Annual Emissions Fee, P.O. Box 3070, Tallahassee, Florida 32315-3070. The forms are available for
download by accessing the Title V Annual Emissions Fee On-line Information Center at the following
Internet web site: http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tvfee.ntm. [Rule 62-213.205, F.A.C.]

FW8. Annual Statement of Compliance. The permittee shall submit an annual statement of compliance to the
compliance authority at the address shown on the cover of this permit within 60 days after the end of each
calendar year during which the Title V permit was effective. [Rules 62-213.440(3)(a)2. & 3. and (b), F.A.C.]

Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
Cape Canaveral Plant Title V Air Operation Permit
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SECTION Il. FACILITY-WIDE CONDITIONS.

FWQ9. Prevention of Accidental Releases (Section 112(r) of CAA). If, and when, the facility becomes subject to

112(r), the permittee shall:

a. Submit its Risk Management Plan (RMP) to the Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention
Office (CEPPO) RMP Reporting Center. Any Risk Management Plans, original submittals, revisions or
updates to submittals, should be sent to: RMP Reporting Center, Post Office Box 10162, Fairfax, VA
22038, Telephone: (703) 227-7650.

b. Submit to the permitting authority Title V certification forms or a compliance schedule in accordance
with Rule 62-213.440(2), F.A.C.

[40 CFR 68]
Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
Cape Canaveral Plant Title V Air Operation Permit
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection A. Emissions Unit 001

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit:
EU No. | Brief Description
-001 [UV Coating and Curing Operations

The wood coating line will be used to apply stains and topcoats to the components fabricated in the woodshop.
Components of the wood coating line include an automatic spray booth, a manual spray booth, and stacking and
laminar air ovens. The 12 vertical stacks that are 38 feet above grade associated with the coating line are as
follows:

Stack Description Diameter Flow Exhaust
ID (feet) (acfm) Temperature (° F)
3 Roll Coat Application 0.83 10,000 90
4 Roll Coat UV Cure #1 0.67 3,000 150
5 Roll Coat UV Cure #2 0.67 3,000 150
6 Roll Coat UV Cure #3 0.67 3,000 150
7 Roll Coat UV Cure #4 0.67 3,000 150
9 Automatic Spray Booth 2.00 7,500 90
10 Stacking Oven 0.83 7,500 90
11 Laminar Air Oven 0.83 7,500 90
12 Spray Cure UV #1 0.67 3,000 150
13 Spray Cure UV #2 0.67 3,000 150
14 Spray Cure UV #3 0.67 3,000 150
15 Manual Spray Booth 3.50 30,000 90

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

A.1l.  Hours of Operation. This emissions unit may operate continuously (8,760 hours/year). [Rule 62-
210.200(PTE), F.A.C., Permit No. 0090238-001-AC]

Emission Limitations and Standards

A.2. Emissions Caps:

a. Hazardous Air Pollutants: Emissions of all hazardous air pollutants from this emissions unit shall not
exceed 9.0 tons during any consecutive 12 months, determined on a monthly basis.

b. Volatile Organic Compounds: Emissions of all volatile organic compounds from this emissions unit shall
not exceed 30.0 tons during any consecutive 12 months, determined on a monthly basis.

[Permit No. 0090238-001-AC; and Rules 62-210.200(193) (Definition of “Major Source of Air Pollution™),
62-210.300(2)(b), and 62-212.400(12), F.A.C.]

Monitoring of Operations

A.3. Materials and Usage Records: On at least a monthly basis, the permittee shall track and record the use of
materials (e.g., coatings, adhesives, solvents, etc.) that contain hazardous air pollutants and/or volatile organic
compounds. For each such material, the permittee shall obtain records that identify the percentage of volatile
organic compounds and the percentage of each hazardous air pollutant (e.g., vendor specification sheets,
material safety data sheets (MSDS), EPA Method 24 analyses, EPA 450/3-84-019 analyses, or other similar
records). [Permit No. 0090238-001-AC]

Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
Cape Canaveral Plant Title V Air Operation Permit
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SECTION I1l. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.
Subsection A. Emissions Unit 001

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements

A.4.  Monthly Operations Log: The permittee shall prepare a monthly operations log detailing: the monthly
use of all materials containing hazardous air pollutants and/or volatile organic compounds; the percentage of
volatile organic compounds and the percentage of each hazardous air pollutant in the materials used; the
monthly and 12-month rolling total emissions of volatile organic compounds, each hazardous air pollutant,
and total hazardous air pollutants from this emissions unit. To demonstrate compliance with the emissions
caps specified in this permit, emissions shall be calculated using the content of volatile organic compounds
and hazardous air pollutants as identified in the records required for each material along with the actual
material usage for the operating period. These monthly records shall be completed by the end of the
following month. If an emissions cap is exceeded, the permittee shall report the exceedances to the
Compliance Authority within one working day of making the determination. [Permit No. 0090238-001-AC]

A5.  Other Reporting Requirements. See Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, for additional
reporting requirements. [Rule 62-213.440(1)(b), F.A.C.]

Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
Cape Canaveral Plant Title V Air Operation Permit
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SECTION I11. EMISSIONS UNITS AND SPECIFIC CONDITIONS.

Subsection B. Emissions Unit 002

The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit:
EU No. | Brief Description
-002 | Woodworking Shop

The activities in the wood shop include saws, routers, sanders, etc. and the particulate emissions generated by
these operations are controlled by a Joe Hill Custom dust collector system equipped with a Ligna-Con Dust
Collection Unit Model 14.5-500-12 filter or equivalent dust collector with a vertical stack exhaust that is 38 feet
above grade and 1.83 feet in diameter with an exhaust flow of 50,000 acfm at 90° F.

Equipment

B.1. Dust Collector: To control particulate matter emissions from the woodworking shop, the permittee shall
maintain a dust collection system with a dust collector to achieve a design of 99.9% removal efficiency using
a reverse air filter system using felt media. Compliance with this design specification shall be demonstrated
by maintaining records of the performance specification sheets from the equipment vendor or maintaining
record of evaluation of the dust collector design by an independent environmental consultant. {Permitting
Note: Based on the installation of this required equipment, expected PM/PM1o/PM, s emissions will not
exceed 4.1 pounds per hour or 18 tons per year at full operation.} [Application No. 0090238-001-AC]

Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters

B. 2. Hours of Operation. This emissions unit may operate continuously (8,760 hours/year). [Rule 62-
210.200(PTE), F.A.C., Permit No. 0090238-001-AC]

MAINTENANCE

B. 3. Inspections: The operator shall periodically inspect the dust collector to ensure proper operation and
control of the equipment. If there are visible emissions from the dust collector, the operator shall investigate
and take corrective action. {Permitting Note: It is not necessarily a violation to have visible emissions from
the dust collector, but continued failure to take corrective action could be considered poor operation and
circumvention of a control device.} [Permit No. 0090238-001-AC]

RECORDS

B.4. Dust Collector Records: To demonstrate compliance with the specification for the design outlet dust
loading from the dust collector, the operator shall maintain records of the performance specification sheets
from the equipment vendor or other certification by an independent environmental consultant based on
evaluation of the dust collector and filter. [Permit No. 0090238-001-AC]

Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements

B.5.  Other Reporting Requirements. See Appendix RR, Facility-Wide Reporting Requirements, for additional
reporting requirements. [Rule 62-213.440(1)(b), F.A.C.]

Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
Cape Canaveral Plant Title V Air Operation Permit
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SECTION IV. APPENDICES.
The Following Appendices Are Enforceable Parts of This Permit:

Appendix A, Glossary.

Appendix I, List of Insignificant Emissions Units and/or Activities.
Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements.

Appendix TV, Title V General Conditions.

Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
Cape Canaveral Plant Title V Air Operation Permit
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NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT

In the Matter of an
Application for Permit by:

Sea Ray Boats, Inc. Permit No. 0090238-002-AV
350 Sea Ray Drive Cape Canaveral Plant
Merritt Island, Florida 32953 Initial Title VV Air Operation Permit

Responsible Official: Brevard County

Gary Zimmer, Vice President of Operations,
Recreational Boat Group

Enclosed is the final permit package to issue an initial Title V air operation permit for the Cape Canaveral Plant.
The facility is located in Brevard County at 1200 Sea Ray Drive, Merritt Island, Florida. This permit is issued
pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes.

Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by
filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the
Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal. The notice must be filed
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department.

Executed in Tallahassee, Florida.

Mmm Syed Arif
g‘“’ﬂo A 2013.01.29
. 14:43:56 -05'00'

for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator

Office of Permitting and Compliance
Division of Air Resource Management

JFK/sales

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Final Permit (including
the Final Permit and Final Determination), or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly
accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested to the persons listed below:

Mr. Gary Zimmer, Sea Ray Boats, Inc. (gary.zimmer@searay.com)

Mr. Randy Clunie, Sea Ray Boats, Inc. (randy.clunie@searay.com)

Mr. Kennard Kosky, P.E., Golder Associates Inc. (ken_kosky@golder.com)
Mr. Tom Lubozynski, Central District Office: (tom.lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us )
Ms. Ana Oquendo, US EPA Region 4: oguendo.ana@epa.gov

Ms. Natasha Hazziez, EPA Region 4: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov

Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP OPC: barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us

Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC: lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us

Clerk Stamp

FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date,
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged.

Digitally signed by Barbara Friday

B a r b a ra DN: cn=Barbara Friday, o=Division
of Air Resources Management,
ou=FDEP,
email=Barbara.Friday@dep.state fl.

Friday &

Date: 2013.01.30 07:33:16 -05'00'
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: Eriday. Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Lubozynski, Tom; Arif, Syed; Svec. Ed
Subject: Delivered: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:53:15 AM

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:

HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara

HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn

HYPERLINK "mailto: Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us"Lubozynski, Tom

HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed

HYPERLINK "mailto:Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us"Svec, Ed

Subject: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007
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From: Gary Zimmer

To: Eriday. Barbara

Cc: Svec, Ed; Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; ken_kosky@golder.com; Scearce, Lynn; oguendo.ana@epa.gov;
randy.clunie@searay.com; Arif, Syed; Lubozynski, Tom

Subject: Re: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision

Date: Friday, February 01, 2013 10:30:58 AM

Barbara,

I am acknowledging receipt of the attachments you sent via E-mail.

Regards,

Gary Zimmer

Vice President
Operations

Recreational Boat Group
(321) 459-2930 X5638

gary.zimmer@searay.com

From: "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>
To: "gary.zimmer@searay.com" <gary.zimmer@searay.com>,
Cc: "randy.clunie@searay.com" <randy.clunie@searay.com>, "ken_kosky@golder.com" <ken_kosky@golder.com>, "Lubozynski,

Tom" <Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us>, "oquendo.ana@epa.gov" <oquendo.ana@epa.gov>, "Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov"
<Hazziez.natasha@epa.gov>, "Friday, Barbara" <Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us>, "Scearce, Lynn" <Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us>,

"Svec, Ed" <Ed.Svec@dep.state.fl.us>, "Arif, Syed" <Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us>
Date: 01/30/2013 07:53 AM
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

Note: We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail

transmissions to verify accessibility of the document(s).

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
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mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Tom.Lubozynski@dep.state.fl.us

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090238.002.AV.F_pdf.zip



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

Did you know that the Department may not require you to submit a Title V fee for the 2012 calendar year? To learn more, please visit
us online at the following web address: www.titleSfeeholiday.com
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Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link DEP_Customer Survey.[attachment "0090238-002-AV -Final Permit Signed.pdf"
deleted by Gary Zimmer/SR/Sea Ray/BBG] [attachment "0090238-002-AV Final Notice Signed.pdf"
deleted by Gary Zimmer/SR/Sea Ray/BBG]

kkkkkkkkhkkkkhkkkhkkkhhxk

This e-mail message may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete the message and any attachments and notify the sender by return e-mail. You
should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of the information in this message.
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http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090238.002.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://www.title5feeholiday.com/

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tv_fee_holiday.htm

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us




From: Kosky, Ken

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:10:17 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:07:37 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:Ken_Kosky@golder.com

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Scearce, Lynn

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 8:44:27 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 30, 2013 8:17:43 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Arif, Syed

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:54:15 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:53:53 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF

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
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:53:18 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:53:06 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Lubozynski, Tom

To: Eriday. Barbara
Subject: Read: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:31:42 AM

Your message was read on Wednesday, January 30, 2013 9:10:42 AM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TOM.LUBOZYNSKI

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B




From: Microsoft Exchange

To: "gary.zimmer@searay.com"; "randy.clunie@searay.com"
Subject: Relayed: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 7:53:21 AM

Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:gary.zimmer@searay.com'™gary.zimmer@searay.com'

HYPERLINK "mailto:randy.clunie@searay.com™randy.clunie@searay.com’

Subject: 0090238-002-AV, Sea Ray Boats, Inc., Cape Canaveral Plant, Final Permit Revision

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:gary.zimmer@searay.com

mailto:randy.clunie@searay.com



